
Lancaster County Treasurer 
150 N. Queen St. 
Lancaster, PA 17603 

Dear Sir: 

Re: LCCCA Collaboration Agreement 

Pursuant to the Collaboration Agreement executed July 1, 2014, section 2, the PA 
Dutch Convention &Visitors Bureau hereby irrevocably directs you to direct one 
hundred percent (100%) of the HRRT revenues to the LCCCA for a minimum period 
of five (5) years, effective with disbursements in July, 2014, and ending with 
disbursements in June, 2019. 

Kathleen K. Frankford 
President 
PA Dutch Convention & 
Visitors Bureau 

Cc: Crystal H. Clark, Esq., County Solicitor 
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